



## **Dorothy Lee, C.F.C.S.**

Escambia County Extension Agent  
Family & Consumer Sciences  
Northwest Extension District

### **Profile**

As Family and Consumer Sciences Agent, my responsibility is to plan, implement, and evaluate research based educational programming related to Family and Consumer Sciences programs. To collaborate and partner with local community members and organizations to develop and implement educational programming that assures that all citizens have equal access to programming and to strengthen the well-being of individuals and families across the lifespan.

My specializations are in the areas of Family and Consumer Sciences which focuses on program areas of culinary arts, food preservation, nutrition, and financial management.

### **Contact**

850-475-5230 ext. 1113  
dlee@ufl.edu  
3740 Stefani Road  
Cantonment, FL 32533



### **Educational Programs**

#### **Family & Consumer Sciences**

Provide programming in food safety and nutrition education; financial and money management; parenting and nurturing infants and young children; and more.

#### **Food and Nutrition Program**

Teach nutrition and food safety to low-income elderly congregate meal sites, to promote optimal input into and strengthen well-being of individuals and families across the lifespan.

#### **Home and Community Education (HCE) Volunteer Development**

Recruit, manage, and train Home and Community Education (formerly Extension Homemakers) volunteers who expand Extension outreach through educational programs and community projects.

### **Experience**

Family & Consumer Sciences Agent  
UF/IFAS Escambia County  
1998 - present

Adjunct for FCS & Behavioral Sciences  
UF/IFAS Escambia County  
1996 - 1998

4-H Energy Agent / Visiting FCS Agent  
UF/IFAS Escambia County  
1995 - 1997

### **Professional Preparation**

Bachelors Degree in Home Economics Education, University of West Florida, 1988

Graduate work in Psychology and Counseling Troy State University